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DATE: February 22, 2000

TO: CHAIRMAN JOE GARCIA
COMMISSIONER J. TERRY DEASON
COMMISSIONER SUSAN F. CLARK

COMMISSIONER E. LEON JACOBS, JR. tﬂwxof;ﬁ;

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (Pefia/Keating)
DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (Isler)pﬂ,ﬁﬁ;

RE: DOCKET NO. 9%1546-TC {Item 16 - 02/01/00 Agenda
Conference) - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION OF INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE
NO. 4751 ISSUED TO CAPITAL SERVICES OF SOUTH FLORIDA, INC.
FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, F.A.C., REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FEES; TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES. .

At the February 1, 2000, Agenda Conference, the Commissicn
approved staff’s recommendation to fine or cancel the company’s
certificate in the above-referenced docket. On February 2, 2000,
the Divisicn of Telecommunications received a notice that Capital
Services of South Florida, Inc. had filed for reorganization underxr
Chapter 11, Bankruptcy. Therefore, we are prevented by the
automatic stay provision of the Bankruptcy Code from taking action

against this company for its failure to pay Regulatory Assessment
Fees at this time.

For the reason described above, the Order reflecting the vote,
due to be filed on February 21, 2000, will not be issued. Staff
will be filing a recommendation for the March 28, 2000, Agenda
Conference to address the disposition of this matter and an Order

—~TCTonsistent with the Commisgion’s decision will be issued.
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— Should you have any gquesticons concerning this memorandum,
—pkease contact Kim Peila. '
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